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!\fEMORANDUM 

Date May 10, 1984 

FJ ll :Jtion:J) Communica tions C2Jlt cr 

St :.ltc Univcr it)' of 1'\ ('w Y ork at StOny BrOL)k 

St o ny Brook, ICW Y ork 11794 

te lephone : (516) 246-6740 

After reviewing our discussions, I have decided to accept the 
compromise we reached concerning a continuation of the present 
arrangements. 

We will continue to produce the program until October 1, 1984 
at no cost to you for facilities and services. You have agreed 
to reimburse us in the amount of $600 for the period between 
October 1, 1984 and March 31, 1985. 

The continuation is naturally dependent on our machines not 
breaking down. If the Pentagon reproducer becomes inoperable, 
then we will notify you and help you to make other arrangements. 

If the above is in accord with our oral agreement of the other 
day, please drop me a note for the record. 

Let me repeat that we are most anxious to continue our present 
relationship. 

LL:ra 
cc: Dr. G. Spanier 

K. Draigh 
E. Becker 
E. Rugino 
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